
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY 

CENTRAL DIVISION 
LEXINGTON 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Eastern District of Kentucky 
FILED 

SEP 2 1 2023 
AT LEXINC;TON 
Robert A. Carr 

CLERK U.S. DISTRICT COURT 

V. INDICTMENT NO. o:oooitOO- V¥..c.. fi 64-

JAMELE WYDALE MUNDY 

* * * * * 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: 

COUNT 1 
21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(l) 

On or about May 16, 2023, in Scott County, in the Eastern District of 

Kentucky, 

JAMELE WYDALE MUNDY 

did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute 400 grams or more of a 

mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of fentany 1, a Schedule II controlled 

substance, all in violation of21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(l). 

COUNT2 
21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(l) 

On or about May 16, 2023, in Scott County, in the Eastern District of 

Kentucky, 

JAMELE WYDALE MUNDY 

did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute 28 grams or more of a 
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mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, all in violation of21 U.S.C. § 84l(a)(l). 

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS 
21 u.s.c. § 853 

1. The above allegations are incorporated herein for the purpose of alleging 

Forfeiture. 

2. In committing the offenses alleged in Counts 1 & 2 of this Indictment, the 

same being punishable by imprisonment for more than one year, JAMELE WYDALE 

MUNDY used and intended to use the below-described property to commit and to 

facilitate the commission of the said controlled substance violations, and the below­

described property constitutes proceeds obtained directly and indirectly as a result of the 

commission of the aforesaid violations of21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(l). 

U.S. CURRENCY: 

a) $67,315.00 in United States currency seized on May 16, 2023, in Scott County, 

KY. 

3. By virtue of the commission of the felony offenses charged in this Indictment, 

any and all interest JAMELE WYDALE MUNDY has in the above-described property 

is vested in the United States and hereby forfeited to the United States pursuant to 21 

u.s.c. § 853. 
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CARLTON S. SHIER IV 
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

A TRUE BILL 
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PENALTIES 

COUNT 1: 
Imprisonment for not less than 10 years nor more than Life imprisonment, a fine of not 
more than $10,000,000, and not less than 5 years supervised release. 

If prior serious drug felony or serious violent felony conviction: 
Imprisonment for not less than 15 years nor more than Life imprisonment, a fine of not 
more than $20,000,000, and not less than IO years supervised release. 

COUNT 2: 
Imprisomnent for not less than 5 years nor more than 40 years, a fine of not 
more than $4,000,000, and not less than 4 years supervised release. 

If prior serious drug felony or serious violent felony conviction: 
Imprisonment for not less than IO years nor more than Life imprisonment, a fine of not 
more than $8,000,000, and not less than 8 years supervised release. 

PLUS: 

PLUS: 

Mandatory special assessment of$100 per felony count. 

Restitution, if applicable. 
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